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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE

BEFORE THE TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

In the matter of Trademark Application No.77784368

For the Mark: SUTHERLAND LUMBER COMPANY

Sutherland Centennial Lumber Co. LLC, )

Sutherland Building Materials Centers LP, and )

Sutherlands West Texas, Inc. )

)

Opposers, )

)

vs. ) Opposition No. 91194504 

)

Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company )

)

Applicant. )     

APPLICANT’S COMBINED MOTION TO SUSPEND PENDING 

OUTCOME OF CIVIL ACTION AND MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT

______________________________________________________________________________

Pursuant to 37 CFR § 2.117(a) and TBMP § 510, Applicant Cimarron Lumber and Supply

Company (hereinafter "Applicant"), by and through its undersigned counsel, requests that the Board

suspend the proceedings in the above-captioned matter pending the disposition of the matter of

Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company v. McLiney Lumber and Supply, LLC, Sutherland Building

Material Centers, L.P., Sutherlands West Texas, Inc.; and Sutherland Centennial Lumber Co., LLC.,

Civil Action No. 2:12-CV-02240-JAR-KMH, currently pending before the United States District

Court for the District of Kansas (hereinafter the “Civil Action”).  Attached as Exhibit 1 is a copy of

the Complaint in the Civil Action.

The Civil Action concerns the allegation of likelihood of confusion arising from Opposers’

use of Applicant’s family of SUTHERLANDS formative trademarks, such as SUTHERLAND
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LUMBER COMPANY (the mark at issue in this opposition), SUTHERLANDS, SUTHERLANDS

CENTRAL, SUTHERLANDS EXPRESS, SUTHERLANDS and SUTHERLANDS PRO and

respective registrations therefore (the “Asserted Marks”).  In the Civil Action, Applicant seeks both

an injunction and an award of damages arising from Opposers’ use of Applicant’s Asserted Marks.

As a result, it is highly likely that the Civil Action will be determinative of this opposition

proceeding, as the decision of the Court would be binding on the Board.  TBMP § 510.02(a).

Accordingly, suspension of the above-captioned opposition proceeding pending the outcome of the

Civil Action is appropriate.  New Orleans Louisiana Saints LLC v. Who Dat?, Inc., 99 U.S.P.Q.2d

1550 (TTAB 2011) (suspending opposition appropriate when decision by district court would have

a bearing on opposition proceeding).

The parties have discussed this motion, and Opposer has indicated it does not consent so this

motion.

 

Dated: June 15, 2012 Respectfully submitted, 

HOVEY WILLIAMS LLP

By:     /s/ Scott R. Brown                                

Scott R. Brown

10801 Mastin Blvd., Suite 1000

Overland Park, KS 66210

Tel: (913) 647-9050 Phone

Fax: (913) 647-9057 Fax

Email: srb@hoveywilliams.com

Attorneys for Applicant 

Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company

mailto:srb@hoveywilliams.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing, which was filed

electronically with the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, was served upon the attorney for the

Opposer this 15  day of June, 2012,  via U.S. Mail, postage prepaid, addressed to:th

Sean T. Bradley

Erickson, Kernell, Derusseau & Kleypas, LLC

8900 State Line Road, Suite 500

Leawood, Kansas 66206

Tel: (913) 549-4700

Fax: (913) 549-4646

Email: sbradley@kcpatentlaw.com

             /s/ Scott R. Brown                       

mailto:sbradley@kcpatentlaw.com
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF KANSAS 

KANSAS CITY DIVISION 
 

CIMARRON LUMBER AND SUPPLY 
COMPANY, a general partnership, 
 
   Plaintiff,  
 
 v. 
 
MCLINEY LUMBER AND SUPPLY, LLC; 
SUTHERLAND BUILDING MATERIAL 
CENTERS, L.P.; SUTHERLANDS WEST 
TEXAS, INC.; AND SUTHERLAND 
CENTENNIAL LUMBER CO., LLC 
 
   Defendants. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
              Civil No. _______________ 

 
Complaint 

 
 COMES NOW PLAINTIFF, Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company, for its Complaint 

against Defendants McLiney Lumber and Supply, LLC, Sutherland Building Material Centers, 

L.P., Sutherlands West Texas, Inc., and Sutherland Centennial Lumber Co., LLC, and alleges as 

follows: 

Parties 

1. Plaintiff Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company (“Cimarron” or “Sutherlands”) 

is a duly formed Missouri general partnership having its principal place of business located at 

4000 Main Street, Kansas City, Missouri 64111. 

2. Upon information and belief, Defendant McLiney Lumber and Supply, LLC 

(“McLiney Lumber”) is a Kansas limited liability company with a principal place of business at 

5000 West 95th Street, Suite 250, Prairie Village, Kansas 66207.  
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3. Upon information and belief, Defendant Sutherland Building Material Centers, 

L.P., (“Sutherland Building”) is a Texas limited partnership with a principal place of business at 

5000 West 95th Street, Suite 250, Prairie Village, Kansas 66207.  

4. Upon information and belief, Defendant Sutherlands West Texas, Inc. 

(“Sutherlands West Texas”) is a Texas corporation with a principal place of business at 5000 

West 95th Street, Suite 250, Prairie Village, Kansas 66207. 

5. Upon information and belief, Defendant Sutherland Centennial Lumber Co., LLC 

(“Sutherland Centennial”) is a Missouri limited liability company with a principal place of 

business at 5000 West 95th Street, Suite 250, Prairie Village, Kansas 66207. 

6. McLiney Lumber, Sutherland Building, Sutherlands West Texas, and Sutherland 

Centennial shall be collectively referred to herein as “McLiney.” 

Jurisdiction and Venue 

7. This is an action for trademark infringement, false designation of origin, unfair 

competition, and cybersquatting arising under the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1051 et seq., and the 

laws of the State of Kansas. 

8. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of the complaint pursuant to 15 

U.S.C. § 1121; 28 U.S.C. § 1331; 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a), and over the unfair competition cause of 

action under 28 U.S.C. § 1338(b) and 28 U.S.C. § 1367. 

9. Upon information and belief, Defendants are headquartered in this judicial 

district.  Thus, Defendants are subject to this Court’s specific and general personal jurisdiction. 

10. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) and (c) because a 

substantial part of the events giving rise to the claims stated herein occurred in this judicial 

district and Defendants are subject to personal jurisdiction in this judicial district. 

Case 2:12-cv-02240-JAR-KMH   Document 1   Filed 04/27/12   Page 2 of 22



Page 3 of 22 

Facts Common to All Counts 
Cimarron’s Background and Trademarks  

 
11. Almost 100 years ago Robert R. Sutherland founded the first Sutherlands lumber 

yard operation (“Sutherlands”).  Since the establishment of Sutherlands, and up until 2009 as 

more fully set forth below, the descendants of Robert R. Sutherland have harmoniously operated 

with each other in a common effort to grow the Kansas City, Missouri based business into one of 

the largest privately-owned home improvement center chains in the United States.  Originally, 

the second generation of offspring consisting of four brothers and one sister, opened various 

semi-autonomous Sutherlands stores but operated them in close cooperation with each other.  

Sutherlands is now principally operated by third and fourth generation descendants of Robert R. 

Sutherland.  Although the various Sutherland descendants have operated separate entities in 

association with Sutherlands, each has operated in concert to achieve a common end in such a 

way that they have collectively appeared to the consuming public as one entity.  In this manner, 

each of the separate entities cooperatively directed the operations of what the public perceived as 

a single corporate entity so that the public would understand Sutherlands is a single entity having 

a unitary brand. 

12. In part to facilitate the operations and maintenance of the single Sutherlands 

brand, Cimarron was formed in 1947 to be a centralized buyer for all Sutherlands stores.  In the 

ensuing decades the functions of Cimarron in controlling operations of Sutherlands has greatly 

expanded.  Today, Cimarron manages and enforces the Sutherlands brand by virtue of its 

operations, which include centralized primary sourcing of goods and primary direction of the 

marketing for the various family stores.  In this manner, the various family stores and entities 

located in the central U.S. receive the same quality goods for ultimate sale to their respective 

customers and maintain a consistent public image, which has accrued substantial and favorable 
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goodwill.  Thus, since its formation, Cimarron has, through its owners and management, acted as 

the owner of the Sutherlands brand.  The various family stores and related entities have operated 

uniformly under Cimarron’s common quality controls, standards, mandates, sourcing, and 

marketing with respect to the Sutherlands brand.   

13. Each of the various Sutherlands families and related entities, including McLiney, 

knowingly operated under the quality controls, standards, mandates, sourcing, and marketing of 

Cimarron.  In this manner, each of the various Sutherland families and related entities, including 

McLiney, acknowledged they were a licensed entity related to the Sutherlands brand, whose 

primary source of goods, marketing, standards, and quality controls emanated from Cimarron.  

Indeed, since Cimarron’s formation, various trademarks and trademark registrations affiliated 

with the Sutherlands brand have each been assigned to, or registered in the name of, Cimarron 

without objection by any Sutherland family or related entity.  In this manner, each of the various 

Sutherland families and related entities, including McLiney, were licensees of the Sutherlands 

brand, which was maintained, managed, and controlled by Cimarron, such that the substantial 

favorable goodwill developed in the Sutherlands brand inured to Cimarron’s benefit. 

14. Sutherlands presently includes 56 stores/lumberyards located throughout 13 

states.  As Sutherlands has grown, it has developed its brand under Cimarron and used a variety 

of SUTHERLAND-formative trademarks in association with the Sutherlands brand in relation to 

retail lumber, building supply, and home improvement goods and services, including, without 

limitation, SUTHERLANDS®, SUTHERLANDS CENTRAL®, SUTHERLANDS EXPRESS®, 

SUTHERLANDS PRO®, and SUTHERLAND LUMBER COMPANYTM (the “Sutherland 

Trademarks”). 
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15. Cimarron owns the Sutherland Trademarks and presently provides centralized 

buying, distribution, advertising, and marketing services for each of the various licensed and 

authorized Sutherlands network of stores (“Authorized Stores”).  Additionally, Cimarron 

provides certain management services, including without limitation tax, accounting, human 

resources, administrative and information technology services, to its Authorized Stores.   

16. Cimarron has promoted each of the Authorized Stores’ home, garden, and 

building supply goods and services through a variety of media.  Cimarron has spent substantial 

time, money, and effort promoting the Authorized Stores in association with the Sutherlands 

Trademarks in interstate commerce.  Cimarron presently owns numerous trademarks that are also 

registered with the United States Patent and Trademark Office (“Registered Marks”) as 

summarized in the following table: 

Trademark  Goods/Services Status/Status 
Date 

Exhibit

SUTHERLANDS 
CENTRAL 
  
Registration No: 
1,823,940 

(Int'l Class: 42) retail lumber, building supply and home 
improvement store services. 

Registered: 
February 22, 
1994 

A 

SUTHERLANDS 
EXPRESS 
  
Registration No: 
2,501,549 

(Int'l Class: 35) retail lumber, building supply and home 
improvement store services. 
 

Registered: 
October 30, 
2001 

B 

SUTHERLANDS 
 
Registration No: 
3,635,248 
 

(Int'l Class: 35) retail lumber, building supply and home 
improvement store services. 

Registered: 
June 9, 2009 

C 

SUTHERLANDS 
PRO 
  
Registration No: 
3,638,652 
 

(Int'l Class: 07) Drill bits for power tools, power-operated 
saws, and blades for power saws. 
 
(Int'l Class: 16) Paint brushes, paint rollers, paint roller 
covers and paint trays. 
 
(Int'l Class: 17) Sealants in the nature of caulk. 

Registered:  
June 16, 2009 

D 
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17. Each of Cimarron’s Registered Marks is presently alive, in good standing, 

unrevoked, and uncancelled.  Moreover, the registrations for SUTHERLANDS CENTRAL® 

and SUTHERLANDS EXPRESS® are incontestable.  The certificates of registration attached as 

Exhibits A-D constitute prima facie evidence of Cimarron’s ownership of each registration, the 

validity thereof, and Cimarron’s exclusive right to use the marks shown therein in connection 

with the goods and services set forth in each certificate of registration.  The Sutherland 

Trademarks and Registered Marks shall collectively be referred to herein as the “Sutherland 

Marks.” 

18. By virtue of sales, advertising, and promotion of the Sutherland Marks by and 

through the activities of the Authorized Stores, purchasers, potential purchasers, and members of 

the general public have come to associate the Sutherland Marks with a single source.  In this 

manner the Sutherland Marks symbolize the affection, favorable recognition, and substantial 

goodwill that is associated therewith.  The Sutherland Marks exclusively symbolize a single 

source and are associated in the general public mind with the valuable goodwill of that source by 

virtue of each Authorized Store’s licensed use of Cimarron’s Sutherland Marks.   Cimarron, as 

the single source symbolized by the Sutherland Marks, has acquired extensive trademark rights 

in the Sutherland Marks throughout the United States, and each Authorized Store’s licensed use 

of Sutherland Marks inures to the benefit of Cimarron. 

19. The retail lumber, building supply, and home improvement goods and services 

provided under the direction and control of Cimarron by virtue of its selection and purchasing of 

goods and marketing for the various Authorized Stores are of the highest quality.  Marketing the 

goods and services of the Authorized Stores constitutes a substantial and important part of 

Cimarron’s business. 
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20. Cimarron directs the use of the Sutherland Marks such that the Sutherland Marks 

actively and prominently appear in each Authorized Stores’ advertisements, including, but not 

limited to, signage, internet websites, print advertising, packaging, business telephone 

directories, and business cards.  

Cimarron’s Termination of Defendants 

21. The harmonious and cooperative operations of Sutherlands and related entities by 

the descendants of Robert R. Sutherland partially ended in 2009.  In the mid 2000's through early 

2007, certain members of one branch of Sutherland descendants, the McLineys, began 

discussions with certain members of the remaining Sutherland family and Cimarron about the 

McLiney family's desire to be bought out of or buy out the Sutherland family's interest in the 

family businesses.  These businesses included certain banks and real property jointly owned by 

certain Sutherland family and/or non-retail Sutherland entities and control of some of the 

Sutherlands branded retail stores. The parties, however, could not agree on multiple valuation 

and control issues.  In Spring 2008, the McLiney family began to implement their plan to 

separate.  Joel McLiney, a descendant of Robert R. Sutherland, who on information and belief 

controls the actions of each Defendant, took action to have Cimarron copy and transfer day-to-

day store operations information including purchase, sales, and accounts payable data for 

McLiney's retail stores to a separate office in Stilwell, KS.  In Summer 2008, the McLiney 

family representatives met with Cimarron personnel about switching certain tax services from 

Cimarron to an outside individual.  In early 2009, Joel McLiney, hired personnel for the 

McLiney's entities and began backing up and replacing certain services Cimarron previously 

provided for the McLiney's entities in an effort to operate separately.   Joel McLiney also wanted 

complete ownership and control of the Defendants.  In May 2009, Sutherland Building filed the 
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first lawsuit against a related Sutherland entity in Texas.  The ongoing disputes led to numerous 

lawsuits and several years of litigation between McLiney's and Cimarron and/or Sutherland 

related entities that were only finally resolved by settlement in 2011.  The settlement agreement 

by its express terms did not address the trademark dispute that is the subject of this Complaint. 

22. Thus, in 2009 Cimarron terminated McLiney's affiliation with Sutherlands.  By 

such termination McLiney's license to continue to operate under the Sutherlands brand, including 

its various Sutherland Trademarks, ended. 

23. Indeed, in January 2010, representatives of Cimarron became aware that McLiney 

was trying to open an unauthorized Sutherlands branded store in Topeka, Kansas.  Cimarron 

notified McLiney that Cimarron owned the Sutherlands brand, including the Sutherland Marks, 

and that McLiney was not authorized to open a Sutherlands branded store in Topeka, Kansas.  

Subsequently, McLiney did not open a Sutherlands branded store in Topeka, Kansas. 

McLiney’s Infringing Conduct  

24. Upon information and belief, McLiney owns and/or operates a number of retail 

stores/lumberyards in Alexandria, Louisiana; Amarillo, Texas; Fort Worth, Texas; Lubbock, 

Texas; Mineral Wells, Texas; Moberly, Missouri; and Nevada, Missouri.  Each of these stores 

shall be collectively referred to as “McLiney’s Stores.”  McLiney’s Stores are direct competitors 

to Authorized Stores. 

25. Prior to 2009, McLiney’s Stores were licensed to operate in association with the 

Sutherland Marks.  However, as of 2009, Cimarron, the owner and licensor of the Sutherland 

Marks, terminated its relationship with McLiney and consequently terminated McLiney’s right to 

use the Sutherland Marks including, but not limited to, in association with McLiney’s Stores. 
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26. Notwithstanding Cimarron’s termination of any license McLiney may have had to 

use the Sutherland Marks, McLiney has continued to use the Sutherland Marks in association 

with retail lumber, building supply, and home improvement store goods and services and in 

direct competition with Authorized Stores. 

27. Upon information and belief, after receiving notice of termination of their rights 

by Cimarron, McLiney has continued to advertise McLiney’s Stores in association with the 

Sutherland Marks.  For instance, each of McLiney’s Stores maintains large “Sutherland[s]” 

signage on the front of each store.  Also, McLiney’s Stores disseminate advertising and other 

marketing material in association with various SUTHERLAND-nominative phrases, including 

without limitation, SUTHERLANDS, SUTHERLANDS BUILDING MATERIALS 

WAREHOUSE, SUTHERLANDS THE HOME IMPROVEMENT STORE, SUTHERLANDS 

HOME IMPROVEMENT WAREHOUSE, MYSUTHERLANDS.COM, and SUTHERLANDS 

HOME (collectively the “Infringing Marks”).   

28. In addition, after receiving notice of termination of their rights by Cimarron, 

McLiney has undertaken various schemes to mislead customers and potential customers into 

believing McLiney’s Stores are still affiliated with Cimarron and Cimarron’s Authorized Stores.   

29. For instance, following an ice storm that caused power outages in Chickasha, 

Oklahoma in late January 2010, thousands of Chickasha, Oklahoma residents were left without 

power for a number of days.  Upon information and belief, following the ice storm, McLiney 

directed representatives of McLiney’s Fort Worth, Texas store to Chickasha, Oklahoma to sell 

portable generators out of a truck bearing one or more Infringing Marks, at which numerous of 

McLiney’s agents falsely represented to customers and potential customers in dire need of 

generators that they were affiliated with Sutherlands, the Authorized Stores, and Cimarron’s 
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quality goods.  After selling a number of generators to the unsuspecting and vulnerable public of 

Chickasha, Oklahoma, McLiney’s agents then returned to Fort Worth, Texas, leaving Cimarron’s 

closest Authorized Store in Lawton, Oklahoma to process one or more returns of McLiney’s 

defective generators from one or more customers who had unknowingly purchased lower quality 

goods from McLiney.  Upon information and belief, McLiney has conducted itself in this manner 

on a number of occasions following other devastating weather events and has conducted its 

business in a manner to capitalize on the goodwill associated with the Sutherland Marks.   

30. Furthermore, notwithstanding Cimarron’s termination of McLiney’s rights, 

McLiney has only recently opened a new store located in Mineral Wells, Texas, which, upon 

information and belief, like each of the McLiney’s Stores, maintains large “Sutherlands” signage 

and other various marketing information and materials that use various Infringing Marks. 

31. In addition, upon information and belief, McLiney owns and/or operates a website 

accessible at www.mysutherlands.com (the “Website”), which was created on or after June 15, 

2010, after Cimarron terminated McLiney’s license.  A true and accurate printout of webpages 

from the Website is attached hereto as Exhibit E.  The Website prominently uses the Infringing 

Marks in its domain name and throughout the content of the webpages accessible at the Website.  

The Website’s description metatag broadly describes the Website as follows: “Sutherlands Home 

Improvement Centers carry everything you need for home repair, lawn & garden needs, storage, 

farm & ranch, generators and more.”   

32. Similarly, the Website’s keyword metatag identifies the following goods and 

services for the website: “sutherlands, home, garden, center, store, specials, special, building, 

doors, windows, storage, roofing, lumber, suppy [sic], flooring, tools, appliances, hardware, 

heating, cooling.”  The Website only advertises McLiney’s Stores and is not affiliated with any 
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Authorized Stores or with Cimarron.  McLiney is not authorized to use any Sutherland Marks in 

association with McLiney’s Stores or the Website. 

33. Further, the Website features a “Company Info” page that leads a customer or 

potential customer to believe McLiney’s Stores are still affiliated with Cimarron and the 

Authorized Stores.  Notably, the “Company Info” page on the Website details the history of the 

Sutherlands business.  Nowhere does the “Company Info” page on the Website identify McLiney 

as no longer affiliated with Cimarron and the Authorized Store.  Indeed, while there are only 

seven McLiney’s Stores, the Website states McLiney is affiliated with 18 Sutherlands stores 

expressly suggesting to the public that they are affiliated with Authorized Stores.  Thus, a 

customer or potential customer visiting the Website and reading the McLiney’s “Company Info” 

page would wrongly believe Defendants are still affiliated with Cimarron and the Authorized 

Stores. 

34. Additionally, upon information and belief, after receiving notice of termination of 

its rights by Cimarron, McLiney has registered, caused to be registered, and/or used the 

following domain names, which incorporate the Infringing Marks, or marks confusingly similar 

to the Sutherland Marks: sutherlandsexpress.com; sutherlands.co; sutherlands.net; 

buysutherlands.com; mysutherlands.com; sutherlandsinc.com; sutherlandsonline.com; 

sutherlandsstore.com; sutherlandhomeimprovement.com; sutherlandlbr.com; 

sutherlandsalexandria.com; sutherlandsamarillo.com; sutherlandsfortworth.com; 

sutherlandslubbock.com; sutherlandsmoberly.com; sutherlandsnevada.com; sutherlumber.com; 

and suthlumber.com (collectively the “Domain Names”).  McLiney is not authorized to use any 

Sutherland Marks in association with any domain name or the Domain Names. 
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35. Upon information and belief, after receiving notice of termination of its rights by 

Cimarron, McLiney established, caused to be established, owns and/or operates social media 

marketing outlets, such as, for instance, twitter and facebook accounts available at 

www.twitter.com/mysutherlands and www.facebook.com/mysutherlands, respectively, which 

each use various Sutherland Marks, to advertise and market retail lumber, building supply, and 

home improvement store goods and services.  McLiney is not authorized to use any Sutherland 

Marks in association with any social media outlets. 

36. In addition, upon information and belief, immediately following the devastating 

tornado that struck Joplin, Missouri, McLiney undertook paid advertisements with search 

engines, such as Google, to capitalize on the substantial goodwill associated with Cimarron, the 

Authorized Stores, and the Sutherland Marks.  Despite the fact that Cimarron’s authorized Joplin 

store was only partially damaged by the tornado and open for business to service the immediate 

needs of the Joplin community, McLiney sought to direct web searches for those in need to their 

own distant stores.  For instance, attached hereto as Exhibit F are true and accurate printouts of 

“sutherlands joplin” web searches conducted on Google on or about May 27, 2011, which shows 

paid advertising directing consumers who search for the phrase “sutherlands joplin” to 

McLiney’s Website.  Thus, again, although no longer affiliated with Cimarron or the Authorized 

Stores, McLiney attempted to capitalize on the substantial goodwill in the Sutherland Marks.  As 

a result of McLiney’s various internet activities set forth above, a search for Sutherlands on the 

search engine GOOGLE results in McLiney’s Website, “mysutherlands.com” being presented as 

the second natural result to the query. 

37. These actions by McLiney have caused actual confusion in the marketplace 

among both the consuming public and Cimarron’s vendors.  On a weekly basis, Cimarron 
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receives misdirected complaints and inquiries that were intended for McLiney’s Stores.  Since 

termination of Cimarron services to McLiney, approximately two hundred consumers have sent 

emails to Cimarron’s website registering complaints about or seeking information regarding 

McLiney Stores.  Furthermore, Cimarron routinely receives invoices from vendors for purchases 

made by McLiney Stores.  These instances of actual confusion demonstrate the harm to 

Cimarron and consumers created by McLiney’s continued use of the Infringing Marks. 

Count 1 – Trademark Infringement 
15 U.S.C. § 1114 

38. Cimarron incorporates by reference the allegations of each of the above 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.  

39. Cimarron owns the Registered Marks, which each Authorized Store has licensed 

and used continuously and consistently for an extended period of time to advertise goods and 

services relating to retail lumber, building supplies, and home improvement store goods and 

services.  Each Authorized Stores’ use of the Registered Marks in interstate commerce has 

indelibly impressed on the consuming public’s minds the impression that the Registered Marks 

identify a single source as the source of their respective goods and service.  Thus, the Registered 

Marks serve to identify a single source as the source of the goods and services bearing the 

Registered Marks because the relevant consumers have come to associate the Registered Marks 

with a single source by virtue of their use by the Authorized Stores, whose licensed use of the 

Registered Marks inures to Cimarron’s benefit. 

40. Following Cimarron’s termination of McLiney’s rights to use any Sutherland 

Marks, McLiney has continued to use SUTHERLAND-formative trademarks, including the 

Infringing Marks in direct competition with Authorized Stores, as shown on its storefronts, 

Website, the Domain Names, social media outlets, and other various marketing and advertising. 
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41. McLiney’s continued use of SUTHERLAND-formative trademarks, including the 

Infringing Marks, to identify McLiney’s goods and services constitutes use of a copy and 

colorable imitation of  Cimarron’s Registered Marks, has caused actual confusion, and is likely 

to continue to cause confusion, mistake, or to deceive the purchasing public into believing that 

the goods and services of McLiney emanate from the same source of the goods and services 

previously provided by Cimarron, or that there is some connection, sponsorship, or affiliation 

between the goods and services of Cimarron and McLiney, all of which are contrary to fact. 

42. Cimarron has no control over the nature and quality of the goods and services of 

McLiney.  Any failure, neglect, or default by McLiney in providing goods or services will reflect 

adversely on Cimarron and its Authorized Stores as the believed source or origin thereof, which 

will hinder Cimarron’s effort to continue to protect the outstanding reputation in the industry 

associated with the Registered Marks and subject Cimarron to loss of sales and service and the 

considerable expense to promote its goods and services in association with the Registered Marks, 

all to the irreparable harm of Cimarron and the Authorized Stores. 

43. McLiney’s conduct constitutes an infringement of Cimarron’s Registered Marks, 

and is actionable under the provisions of 15 U.S.C. § 1114. 

44. Upon information and belief, McLiney has deliberately and willfully infringed the 

Registered Marks in violation of Section 32 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1114 and Cimarron 

has been, and will continue to be, irreparably harmed by such infringement unless this Court 

enjoins McLiney from continuing infringement pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1116. 

45. Upon information and belief, McLiney is willfully infringing the Registered 

Marks.  As a result of McLiney’s deliberate and willful infringement of Cimarron’s Registered 
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Marks,  Cimarron is entitled to damages, McLiney’s profits, attorney’s fees and costs, and any 

and all other relief authorized by 15 U.S.C. § 1117. 

Count 2 – Trademark Infringement 
15 U.S.C. § 1125 

46. Cimarron incorporates by reference the allegations of each of the above 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.  

47. Cimarron owns the Sutherland Marks, which each Authorized Store has licensed 

and used continuously and consistently for an extended period of time to advertise goods and 

services relating to retail lumber, building supplies, and home improvement store goods and 

services.  Each Authorized Stores’ use of the Sutherland Marks in interstate commerce has 

indelibly impressed on the consuming public’s minds the impression that the Sutherland Marks 

identify a single source as the source of their respective goods and service.  Thus, the Sutherland 

Marks serve to identify a single source as the source of the goods and services bearing the 

Sutherland Marks because the relevant consumers have come to associate the Sutherland Marks 

with a single source by virtue of their use by the Authorized Stores, whose licensed use of the 

Sutherland Marks inures to Cimarron’s benefit. 

48. Following Cimarron’s termination of McLiney’s rights to use any Sutherland 

Marks, McLiney has continued to use SUTHERLAND-formative trademarks, including the 

Infringing Marks in direct competition with Authorized Stores, as shown on its storefronts, 

Website, the Domain Names, social media outlets, and other various marketing and advertising. 

49. McLiney’s continued use of SUTHERLAND-formative trademarks, including the 

Infringing Marks, to identify McLiney’s goods and services constitutes use of a copy and 

colorable imitation of  Cimarron’s Sutherland Marks, has caused actual confusion, and is likely 

to continue to cause confusion, mistake, or to deceive the purchasing public into believing that 
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the goods and services of McLiney emanate from the same source of the goods and services 

previously provided by Cimarron, or that there is some connection, sponsorship, or affiliation 

between the goods and services of Cimarron and McLiney, all of which are contrary to fact. 

50. Cimarron has no control over the nature and quality of the goods and services of 

McLiney.  Any failure, neglect, or default by McLiney in providing goods or services will reflect 

adversely on Cimarron and its Authorized Stores as the believed source or origin thereof, which 

will hinder Cimarron’s effort to continue to protect the outstanding reputation in the industry 

associated with the Sutherland Marks and subject Cimarron to loss of sales and service and the 

considerable expense to promote its goods and services in association with the Sutherland Marks, 

all to the irreparable harm of Sutherlands and the Authorized Stores. 

51. McLiney’s conduct constitutes an infringement of Cimarron’s Sutherland Marks, 

and is actionable under the provisions of 15 U.S.C. § 1125. 

52. Upon information and belief, McLiney has deliberately and willfully infringed 

Cimarron’s Sutherland Marks in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 

1125(a) and Cimarron has been, and will continue to be, irreparably harmed by such 

infringement unless this Court enjoins McLiney from continuing infringement pursuant to 15 

U.S.C. § 1116. 

53. Upon information and belief, McLiney is willfully infringing Cimarron’s 

Sutherland Marks.  As a result of McLiney’s deliberate and willful infringement of Cimarron’s 

Sutherland Marks,  Cimarron is entitled to damages, McLiney’s profits, attorney’s fees and costs, 

and any and all other relief authorized by 15 U.S.C. § 1117. 

 

 

Case 2:12-cv-02240-JAR-KMH   Document 1   Filed 04/27/12   Page 16 of 22



Page 17 of 22 

Count 3 – False Designation of Origin 
15 U.S.C. § 1125 

 
54. Cimarron incorporates by reference the allegations of each of the above 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.  

55. McLiney’s conduct as recited herein, including without limitation use of the 

Infringing Marks in direct competition with Authorized Stores on and in connection with its 

storefronts, goods and services, and associated Website, Domain Names, social media outlets, 

and other various marketing and advertising constitutes a false designation of origin in that the 

use of SUTHERLAND-formative phrases in connection with the services of Defendants, has 

caused actual confusion and is likely to continue to cause confusion, to cause mistake, or to 

deceive others as to the affiliation, connection, or association of McLiney with Cimarron and its 

Authorized Stores, or as to the origin, sponsorship, approval of its goods, services and 

commercial activities with Cimarron and its Authorized Stores and constitutes a violation of 15 

U.S.C. § 1125(a). 

56. Upon information and belief, McLiney’s conduct is willful and intentional with 

the purpose of misleading the public into believing that the goods and services of McLiney is in 

some way sponsored by, affiliated with, or connected to the goods and services previously 

provided by Cimarron and its Authorized Stores under its Sutherland Marks, all of which are 

contrary to fact.  Cimarron has been and will continue to be irreparably harmed by McLiney’s 

conduct unless this Court enjoins McLiney from unlawful conduct pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1116. 

57. As a result of McLiney’s deliberate and willful conduct, Cimarron is entitled to 

damages, McLiney’s profits, attorney’s fees and costs, and any and all other relief authorized by 

15 U.S.C. § 1117. 

 

Case 2:12-cv-02240-JAR-KMH   Document 1   Filed 04/27/12   Page 17 of 22



Page 18 of 22 

Count 4 – Unfair Competition 
15 U.S.C. § 1125 

 
58. Cimarron incorporates by reference the allegations of each of the above 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.  

59. Cimarron uses its Sutherland Marks to identify it as the source of its goods and 

services relating to retail lumber, building supply, and home improvement goods and services. 

60. As a result of the facts alleged above, Cimarron has developed its Sutherland 

Marks to be closely associated with, and are an indication of source of origin of, the goods and 

services rendered by Cimarron’s Authorized Stores, which use inures to Cimarron’s benefit.  

Cimarron’s Sutherland Marks have acquired a substantial and favorable reputation and goodwill 

in connection with the goods and services provided by Cimarron’s licensed Authorized Stores. 

61. McLiney’s continued and unauthorized use of the Sutherland Marks in direct 

competition with Authorized Stores in advertising is likely to, and upon information and belief is 

intended to, cause confusion or mistake or to deceive as to the affiliation, connection or 

association of McLiney with Cimarron and its Authorized Stores or the possible origin, 

sponsorship or approval of McLiney’s goods and services by Cimarron and its Authorized 

Stores. 

62. McLiney’s use of the Sutherland Marks is a misrepresentation that McLiney is 

affiliated with Cimarron and its Authorized Stores, which constitutes unfair competition. 

63. Upon information and belief, McLiney deliberately and willfully committed acts 

of unfair competition in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125.  

McLiney’s conduct has, and continues to, irreparably harm Cimarron.   

64. Unless McLiney is restrained and enjoined, Cimarron will suffer further and 

irreparable damage for which Cimarron has no full and adequate remedy at law.  As a result of 
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McLiney’s deliberate and willful conduct, Cimarron is entitled to damages, McLiney’s profits, 

attorney’s fees and costs, and any and all other relief authorized by law. 

Count 5 – Unfair Competition Under Kansas Common Law 
 

65. Cimarron incorporates by reference the allegations of each of the above 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.   

66. McLiney’s acts have created, and unless restrained by this Court, will continue to 

create, a likelihood of confusion and deception of the consuming public, causing irreparable 

injury to Cimarron for which Cimarron has no adequate remedy at law. 

67. McLiney’s conduct constitutes unfair competition under the common law of 

Kansas by a deliberate course of conduct, all without authorization, license, privilege, or 

justification. 

68. Upon information and belief, McLiney acted with full knowledge of Cimarron’s 

rights and use of the Sutherland Marks and without regard to the likelihood of confusion and 

deception of the public created by those activities. 

69. McLiney’s conduct demonstrates an intentional, willful, and malicious intent to 

trade on the goodwill associated with Cimarron to the substantial and irreparable injury of 

Cimarron. 

70. As a result of McLiney’s acts, Cimarron has been damaged and will continue to 

be damaged in an amount not as yet determined or ascertainable.  At a minimum, however, 

Cimarron is entitled to injunctive relief, an accounting of McLiney’s profits, actual damages, 

punitive damages, attorney’s fees, the costs of this action, and any and all other relief authorized 

by  law. 

 

Case 2:12-cv-02240-JAR-KMH   Document 1   Filed 04/27/12   Page 19 of 22



Page 20 of 22 

Count 6 – Cybersquatting 
15 U.S.C. § 1125(d) 

 
71. Cimarron incorporates by reference the allegations of each of the above 

paragraphs as if fully set forth herein.   

72. McLiney has registered and/or is using the Domain Names, which are confusingly 

similar to Cimarron’s Sutherland Marks.  McLiney’s Domain Names consist of or contain a 

mark that is owned by Cimarron and which was distinctive at the time of McLiney’s registration 

and/or use of the Domain Names. 

73. McLiney has unjustly obtained gains, profits, and advantages as a result of their 

wrongful acts of federal trademark cyberpiracy in amounts thus far not determined. 

74. Upon information and belief, McLiney has a bad faith intent to profit from 

Cimarron’s Sutherland Marks. 

75. Upon information and belief, the foregoing acts were done willfully and 

deliberately and with an intent to engage in cyberpiracy at Cimarron’s expense in violation of 

Section 43(d) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125(d). 

76. McLiney’s unlawful acts in violation of Section 1125(d) of the Lanham Act have 

caused, and unless enjoined by this Court, will continue to cause, irreparable harm and damage 

to Cimarron.  Accordingly, Cimarron seeks permanent injunctive relief pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 

1116. 

77. Cimarron has no adequate remedy at law and is suffering irreparable harm and 

damage as a result of McLiney’s acts of federal trademark cyberpiracy in an amount thus far not 

determined, but within the jurisdiction of this Court, which amount should be trebled pursuant to 

15 U.S.C. § 1117. 
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Prayer for Relief 

WHEREFORE, Cimarron demands a judgment against McLiney and prays that this Court: 

a. Preliminarily and permanently enjoin McLiney and its agents, servants, employees, 

and attorneys and all persons in active concert or participation with it or acting for, 

with, by, through, or under it, from infringing Cimarron’s Sutherland Marks; from 

unfair competition with Cimarron; from falsely designating the origin of goods and 

services; and from cyberpiracy; 

b. Order McLiney to deliver up for destruction to Cimarron all unauthorized products 

and/or advertisements in its possession or under its control bearing any of Cimarron’s 

Sutherland Marks or any simulation, reproduction, counterfeit, copy, or colorable 

imitation thereof, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1118; 

c. Grant to Cimarron, should Cimarron so elect, an award of statutory damages of up to 

$100,000 per domain name as authorized under 15 U.S.C. §§ 1117(d) and 1125(d) as 

a result of McLiney’s acts of cyberpiracy; 

d. Grant to Cimarron an award and accounting of McLiney’s profits, any damages 

sustained by Cimarron, and that all profits or damages be trebled, the costs of this 

action, and Cimarron’s attorney’s fees, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1117; 

e. Award Cimarron punitive damages for McLiney’s acts of unfair competition;  

f. Order and direct McLiney to immediately transfer to Cimarron any domain names 

including the term SUTHERLAND in relation to retail lumber, building supplies, and 

home improvement store goods and services, including without limitation the 

following domain names: sutherlandsexpress.com; sutherlands.co; sutherlands.net; 

buysutherlands.com; mysutherlands.com; sutherlandsinc.com; sutherlandsonline.com; 
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sutherlandsstore.com; sutherlandhomeimprovement.com; sutherlandlbr.com; 

sutherlandsalexandria.com; sutherlandsamarillo.com; sutherlandsfortworth.com; 

sutherlandslubbock.com; sutherlandsmoberly.com; sutherlandsnevada.com; 

sutherlumber.com; and suthlumber.com;  

g. Order and direct McLiney to immediately transfer any social media outlets 

incorporating any of the Sutherland Marks, including without limitation 

twitter.com/mysutherlands and facebook.com/mysutherlands, to Cimarron; and 

h. Grant to Cimarron such further relief as may be equitable and proper. 

 

Jury Demand 

 Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Cimarron Lumber and 

Supply Company hereby demands a trial by jury. 

 

 

Dated: April 27, 2012 Respectfully Submitted, 
 
s/ Scott R. Brown    
Scott R. Brown, KS Bar #23,395 
Matthew B. Walters, KS Bar #23,514 
HOVEY WILLIAMS LLP 
10801 Mastin Boulevard, Suite 1000 
84 Corporate Woods 
Overland Park, Kansas 66210 
T: (913) 647 – 9050 
F: (913) 647 – 9057  
srb@hoveywilliams.com  
mbw@hoveywilliams.com  
 
ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF  
CIMARRON LUMBER AND SUPPLY COMPANY 
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TESS was last updated on Fri Apr 27 04:35:46 EDT 2012  

Logout

Word Mark SUTHERLANDS
Goods and 
Services

IC 035. US 100 101 102. G & S: Retail lumber, building supply and home improvement store services. FIRST 
USE: 19361231. FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 19361231

Standard 
Characters 
Claimed
Mark Drawing 
Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK

Serial Number 77614068
Filing Date November 13, 2008
Current Basis 1A
Original Filing 
Basis 1A

Published for 
Opposition March 24, 2009

Registration 
Number 3635248

Registration 
Date June 9, 2009

Owner (REGISTRANT) Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company Arkansas Post & Pole Company, a Delaware 
corporation, Sutherland Building Products, Inc., a Delaware corporation, Dardanelle Timber Co., Inc., a 
Delaware corporation and Osage Door Co., Inc., a Missouri corporation PARTNERSHIP MISSOURI 4000 Main 
St Kansas City MISSOURI 64111

Attorney of 
Record Lawrence A. Swain

Type of Mark SERVICE MARK
Register PRINCIPAL-2(F)
Live/Dead 
Indicator LIVE

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield... 4/27/2012
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Thank you for your request. Here are the latest results from the TARR web server.

This page was generated by the TARR system on 2012-04-27 10:41:48 ET 
 
Serial Number: 77614068 Assignment Information           Trademark Document Retrieval  
 
Registration Number: 3635248  
 
Mark   

 
 
(words only): SUTHERLANDS 
 
Standard Character claim: Yes 
 
Current Status: Registered. The registration date is used to determine when post-registration maintenance documents 
are due. 
 
Date of Status: 2009-06-09 
 
Filing Date: 2008-11-13 
 
Transformed into a National Application:  No 
 
Registration Date: 2009-06-09 
 
Register: Principal 
 
Law Office Assigned: LAW OFFICE 114 
 

If you are the applicant or applicant's attorney and have questions about this file, please contact the Trademark 
Assistance Center at TrademarkAssistanceCenter@uspto.gov 
 
Current Location:  650 -Publication And Issue Section 
 
Date In Location: 2009-06-09 
 

LAST APPLICANT(S)/OWNER(S) OF RECORD

1. Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company 
 
Composed Of:  
Arkansas Post & Pole Company, a Delaware corporation, Sutherland Building Products, Inc., a Delaware corporation, 
Dardanelle Timber Co., Inc., a Delaware corporation and Osage Door Co., Inc., a Missouri corporation 
Address:  
Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company 

http://tarr.uspto.gov/servlet/tarr?regse... 4/27/2012
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4000 Main St 
Kansas City, MO 64111 
United States 
Legal Entity Type: Partnership 
State or Country Where Organized: Missouri 
 

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES 

International Class: 035 
Class Status: Active 
Retail lumber, building supply and home improvement store services 
Basis: 1(a) 
First Use Date: 1936-12-31 
First Use in Commerce Date: 1936-12-31 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Section 2(f) 
 

MADRID PROTOCOL INFORMATION

(NOT AVAILABLE) 
 

PROSECUTION HISTORY

NOTE: To view any document referenced below, click on the link to "Trademark Document Retrieval" shown 
near the top of this page.  

 
2009-06-09 - Registered - Principal Register 
 
2009-05-08 - TEAS Change Of Correspondence Received 
 
2009-03-24 - Published for opposition 
 
2009-03-04 - Notice of publication 
 
2009-02-17 - Law Office Publication Review Completed 
 
2009-02-11 - Approved for Pub - Principal Register (Initial exam) 
 
2009-02-05 - Amendment From Applicant Entered 
 
2009-02-05 - Communication received from applicant 
 
2009-02-05 - Assigned To LIE 
 
2009-02-02 - PAPER RECEIVED 
 
2009-01-13 - Notification Of Non-Final Action E-Mailed 
 
2009-01-13 - Non-final action e-mailed 
 

http://tarr.uspto.gov/servlet/tarr?regse... 4/27/2012
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2009-01-13 - Non-Final Action Written 
 
2009-01-08 - Assigned To Examiner 
 
2008-11-18 - New Application Entered In Tram 
 

ATTORNEY/CORRESPONDENT INFORMATION

Attorney of Record  
Lawrence A. Swain 
 
Correspondent  
Lawrence A. Swain  
Polsinelli Shughart PC  
6201 College Blvd., Suite 500  
Overland Park KS 66211  
Phone Number: 913-234-7526  
Fax Number: 913-451-6205  
 

http://tarr.uspto.gov/servlet/tarr?regse... 4/27/2012
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 Please logout when you are done to release system resources allocated for you.  

Record 1 out of 1  

    ( Use the "Back" button of the Internet Browser 
to return to TESS)  

 

United States Patent  and Tradem ark Office

Hom e | Site  I ndex | Search | FAQ| Glossary| Guides| Contacts| eBusiness| eBiz alerts| New s| Help

  Trademarks > Trademark Electronic Search System (TESS) 

   

TESS was last updated on Fri Apr 27 04:35:46 EDT 2012  

Logout

Word Mark SUTHERLANDS PRO
Goods and 
Services

IC 007. US 013 019 021 023 031 034 035. G & S: Drill bits for power tools, power-operated saws, and blades for 
power saws. FIRST USE: 20080630. FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20080630 

IC 016. US 002 005 022 023 029 037 038 050. G & S: Paint brushes, paint rollers, paint roller covers and paint 
trays. FIRST USE: 20080630. FIRST USE IN COMMERCE: 20080630  

IC 017. US 001 005 012 013 035 050. G & S: Sealants in the nature of caulk. FIRST USE: 20080630. FIRST 
USE IN COMMERCE: 20080630 

Standard 
Characters 
Claimed
Mark Drawing 
Code (4) STANDARD CHARACTER MARK

Serial Number 77609212
Filing Date November 6, 2008
Current Basis 1A
Original Filing 
Basis 1A

Published for 
Opposition March 31, 2009

Registration 
Number 3638652

Registration 
Date June 16, 2009

Owner (REGISTRANT) Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company Arkansas Post & Pole Company, a Delaware 
corporation; Sutherland Building Products, Inc., a Delaware corporation; Dardanelle Timber Co., Inc., a 
Delaware corporation; and Osage Door Co., Inc., a Missouri corporation PARTNERSHIP MISSOURI 4000 Main 
St Kansas City MISSOURI 64111

Attorney of 
Record Lawrence A. Swain

Type of Mark TRADEMARK

http://tess2.uspto.gov/bin/showfield... 4/27/2012
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Register PRINCIPAL
Live/Dead 
Indicator LIVE
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Thank you for your request. Here are the latest results from the TARR web server.

This page was generated by the TARR system on 2012-04-27 10:43:45 ET 
 
Serial Number: 77609212 Assignment Information           Trademark Document Retrieval  
 
Registration Number: 3638652  
 
Mark   

 
 
(words only): SUTHERLANDS PRO 
 
Standard Character claim: Yes 
 
Current Status: Registered. The registration date is used to determine when post-registration maintenance 
documents are due. 
 
Date of Status: 2009-06-16 
 
Filing Date: 2008-11-06 
 
Transformed into a National Application:  No 
 
Registration Date: 2009-06-16 
 
Register: Principal 
 
Law Office Assigned: LAW OFFICE 114 
 

If you are the applicant or applicant's attorney and have questions about this file, please contact the 
Trademark Assistance Center at TrademarkAssistanceCenter@uspto.gov 
 
Current Location:  650 -Publication And Issue Section 
 
Date In Location: 2009-06-16 
 

LAST APPLICANT(S)/OWNER(S) OF RECORD

1. Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company 
 
Composed Of:  
Arkansas Post & Pole Company, a Delaware corporation; Sutherland Building Products, Inc., a Delaware 
corporation; Dardanelle Timber Co., Inc., a Delaware corporation; and Osage Door Co., Inc., a Missouri 
corporation 

http://tarr.uspto.gov/servlet/tarr?reg... 4/27/2012
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Address:  
Cimarron Lumber and Supply Company 
4000 Main St 
Kansas City, MO 64111 
United States 
Legal Entity Type: Partnership 
State or Country Where Organized: Missouri 
 

GOODS AND/OR SERVICES 

International Class: 007 
Class Status: Active 
Drill bits for power tools, power-operated saws, and blades for power saws 
Basis: 1(a) 
First Use Date: 2008-06-30 
First Use in Commerce Date: 2008-06-30 
 
International Class: 016 
Class Status: Active 
Paint brushes, paint rollers, paint roller covers and paint trays 
Basis: 1(a) 
First Use Date: 2008-06-30 
First Use in Commerce Date: 2008-06-30 
 
International Class: 017 
Class Status: Active 
Sealants in the nature of caulk 
Basis: 1(a) 
First Use Date: 2008-06-30 
First Use in Commerce Date: 2008-06-30 
 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

(NOT AVAILABLE) 
 

MADRID PROTOCOL INFORMATION

(NOT AVAILABLE) 
 

PROSECUTION HISTORY

NOTE: To view any document referenced below, click on the link to "Trademark Document Retrieval" 
shown near the top of this page.  

 
2009-06-16 - Registered - Principal Register 
 
2009-05-08 - TEAS Change Of Correspondence Received 
 
2009-03-31 - Published for opposition 
 
2009-03-11 - Notice of publication 
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2009-02-24 - Law Office Publication Review Completed 
 
2009-02-20 - Approved for Pub - Principal Register (Initial exam) 
 
2009-02-11 - Amendment From Applicant Entered 
 
2009-02-11 - Communication received from applicant 
 
2009-02-11 - Assigned To LIE 
 
2009-02-09 - PAPER RECEIVED 
 
2009-01-14 - Notification Of Non-Final Action E-Mailed 
 
2009-01-14 - Non-final action e-mailed 
 
2009-01-14 - Non-Final Action Written 
 
2009-01-08 - Assigned To Examiner 
 
2008-11-10 - New Application Entered In Tram 
 

ATTORNEY/CORRESPONDENT INFORMATION

Attorney of Record  
Lawrence A. Swain 
 
Correspondent  
Lawrence A. Swain  
Polsinelli Shughart PC  
6201 College Blvd., Suite 500  
Overland Park KS 66211  
Phone Number: 913-234-7526  
Fax Number: 913-451-6205  
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Advanced searchAbout 3,120,000 results (0.11 seconds) 

Ad

2805 South Range Line Road

Joplin, MO 64804-3256

(417) 624-8000

Get directions - Is this accurate?

3 reviews - Write a review

home depot joplin

lowes joplin

tractor supply joplin

sutherlands hardware

Show more results from sutherlands.com

Show more results from facebook.com

Searches related to sutherlands joplin

Everything

Images

Videos

News

Shopping

More

Kansas City, MO

Change location

Show search tools

Visit Navada Sutherlands - Low Prices & Big Selection.
Stop In For All Building Material Needs!

www.mysutherlands.com

Get Joplin Newspaper ads e-mailed to you the same day they insert in your local ... This

location is independently owned and operated by Sutherland Lumber ...

sutherlands.com/homepage.php?store=3214 - Cached - Similar

Sutherlands Lumber - Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Lumber Co
Place page

View all Current Joplin, MO Weekly Newspaper ads. ... Subscribe to Joplin ...

sutherlands.com/weeklytabs.php?y=3214 - Cached

Sutherlands Weekly Ads: Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Gabled Roof Shed Packages: Joplin, MO ... Complete Plans; Wood ...

sutherlands.com/gablebarn.php?loc=3214 - Cached

Sutherlands Gabled Roof Shed Packages: Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Joplin - This is THE place to find out about all of the fun things happening at

KC's favorite locally-owned home improvement store! | Facebook.

www.facebook.com/pages/Sutherlands-Joplin/173365806053975 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin | Facebook

Sutherlands Joplin is STILL OPEN! We are currently providing bottled water ...

www.facebook.com/SutherlandsJoplin?sk=wall&filter=2 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin - Wall | Facebook

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo! Local,

417.624.8000. Get Ratings, Reviews, Photos and more on Yahoo! Local.

local.yahoo.com/info-17826298-sutherlands-lumber-company-joplin - Cached

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo ...

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri 64804: store location &

hours, services, services hours, map, driving directions and more.

www.mystore411.com/store/view/10625266/Carhartt-Joplin - Cached

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri ...

Information on Sutherlands in Joplin. (417) 624-8000. Address, phone number, map, driving

directions, hours of operation, services, reviews and more for ...

yellowpages.morningsun.net/sutherlands.9.5857847p.home.html - Cached

Sutherlands in Joplin, MO 64804 - (417) 624-8000

AKA: Sutherland Building Material Company, Sutherlands Lumber Co. Joplin Yellow Pages

». Sutherlands Building Material, Joplin, MO ...

www.yellowpages.com/joplin.../sutherlands-building-material-964880 - Cached

Sutherlands Building Material Joplin, MO, 64804 - YP.com

Sutherlands Building Material. (417) 624-8000. Address: 2805 S Range Line Rd, Joplin,

MO 64804. Send To Phone |; Write a Review. 0 Reviews ...

www.dexknows.com/.../sutherlands_building_material-l806473082 - Cached

Sutherlands Building Material | Joplin, MO | DexKnows.com™

►

Google

×sutherlands joplin Search

sutherlands joplin - Google Search

1 of 2 5/27/2011 4:06 PM
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Advanced searchAbout 3,120,000 results (0.09 seconds) 

Ad

2805 South Range Line Road

Joplin, MO 64804-3256

(417) 624-8000

Get directions - Is this accurate?

3 reviews - Write a review

home depot joplin

lowes joplin

tractor supply joplin

sutherlands hardware

Show more results from sutherlands.com

Show more results from facebook.com

Searches related to sutherlands joplin

Everything

Images

Videos

News

Shopping

More

Kansas City, MO

Change location

Show search tools

Save On Lumber Today - Together, We Will Rebuild.
One Stop Shop - Supplies, Materials & Tools!

www.mysutherlands.com

Get Joplin Newspaper ads e-mailed to you the same day they insert in your local ... This

location is independently owned and operated by Sutherland Lumber ...

sutherlands.com/homepage.php?store=3214 - Cached - Similar

Sutherlands Lumber - Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Lumber Co
Place page

View all Current Joplin, MO Weekly Newspaper ads. ... Subscribe to Joplin ...

sutherlands.com/weeklytabs.php?y=3214 - Cached

Sutherlands Weekly Ads: Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Gabled Roof Shed Packages: Joplin, MO ... Complete Plans; Wood ...

sutherlands.com/gablebarn.php?loc=3214 - Cached

Sutherlands Gabled Roof Shed Packages: Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Joplin - This is THE place to find out about all of the fun things happening at

KC's favorite locally-owned home improvement store! | Facebook.

www.facebook.com/pages/Sutherlands-Joplin/173365806053975 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin | Facebook

Sutherlands Joplin is STILL OPEN! We are currently providing bottled water ...

www.facebook.com/SutherlandsJoplin?sk=wall&filter=2 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin - Wall | Facebook

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo! Local,

417.624.8000. Get Ratings, Reviews, Photos and more on Yahoo! Local.

local.yahoo.com/info-17826298-sutherlands-lumber-company-joplin - Cached

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo ...

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri 64804: store location &

hours, services, services hours, map, driving directions and more.

www.mystore411.com/store/view/10625266/Carhartt-Joplin - Cached

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri ...

Information on Sutherlands in Joplin. (417) 624-8000. Address, phone number, map, driving

directions, hours of operation, services, reviews and more for ...

yellowpages.morningsun.net/sutherlands.9.5857847p.home.html - Cached

Sutherlands in Joplin, MO 64804 - (417) 624-8000

AKA: Sutherland Building Material Company, Sutherlands Lumber Co. Joplin Yellow Pages

». Sutherlands Building Material, Joplin, MO ...

www.yellowpages.com/joplin.../sutherlands-building-material-964880 - Cached

Sutherlands Building Material Joplin, MO, 64804 - YP.com

Sutherlands Building Material. (417) 624-8000. Address: 2805 S Range Line Rd, Joplin,

MO 64804. Send To Phone |; Write a Review. 0 Reviews ...

www.dexknows.com/.../sutherlands_building_material-l806473082 - Cached

Sutherlands Building Material | Joplin, MO | DexKnows.com™

►

Google

×sutherlands joplin Search

sutherlands joplin - Google Search

1 of 2 5/27/2011 4:05 PM
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Advanced searchAbout 3,120,000 results (0.13 seconds) 

Ad

2805 South Range Line Road

Joplin, MO 64804-3256

(417) 624-8000

Get directions - Is this accurate?

3 reviews - Write a review

home depot joplin

lowes joplin

tractor supply joplin

sutherlands hardware

Show more results from sutherlands.com

Show more results from facebook.com

Searches related to sutherlands joplin

Everything

Images

Videos

News

Shopping

More

Kansas City, MO

Change location

Show search tools

Save At Sutherlands Today - Nevada Location For Your Lumber Needs.
Stop In To See Low Prices!

www.mysutherlands.com/Nevada

Get Joplin Newspaper ads e-mailed to you the same day they insert in your local ... This

location is independently owned and operated by Sutherland Lumber ...

sutherlands.com/homepage.php?store=3214 - Cached - Similar

Sutherlands Lumber - Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Lumber Co
Place page

View all Current Joplin, MO Weekly Newspaper ads. ... Subscribe to Joplin ...

sutherlands.com/weeklytabs.php?y=3214 - Cached

Sutherlands Weekly Ads: Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Gabled Roof Shed Packages: Joplin, MO ... Complete Plans; Wood ...

sutherlands.com/gablebarn.php?loc=3214 - Cached

Sutherlands Gabled Roof Shed Packages: Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Joplin - This is THE place to find out about all of the fun things happening at

KC's favorite locally-owned home improvement store! | Facebook.

www.facebook.com/pages/Sutherlands-Joplin/173365806053975 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin | Facebook

Sutherlands Joplin is STILL OPEN! We are currently providing bottled water ...

www.facebook.com/SutherlandsJoplin?sk=wall&filter=2 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin - Wall | Facebook

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo! Local,

417.624.8000. Get Ratings, Reviews, Photos and more on Yahoo! Local.

local.yahoo.com/info-17826298-sutherlands-lumber-company-joplin - Cached

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo ...

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri 64804: store location &

hours, services, services hours, map, driving directions and more.

www.mystore411.com/store/view/10625266/Carhartt-Joplin - Cached

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri ...

Information on Sutherlands in Joplin. (417) 624-8000. Address, phone number, map, driving

directions, hours of operation, services, reviews and more for ...

yellowpages.morningsun.net/sutherlands.9.5857847p.home.html - Cached

Sutherlands in Joplin, MO 64804 - (417) 624-8000

AKA: Sutherland Building Material Company, Sutherlands Lumber Co. Joplin Yellow Pages

». Sutherlands Building Material, Joplin, MO ...

www.yellowpages.com/joplin.../sutherlands-building-material-964880 - Cached

Sutherlands Building Material Joplin, MO, 64804 - YP.com

Sutherlands Building Material. (417) 624-8000. Address: 2805 S Range Line Rd, Joplin,

MO 64804. Send To Phone |; Write a Review. 0 Reviews ...

www.dexknows.com/.../sutherlands_building_material-l806473082 - Cached

Sutherlands Building Material | Joplin, MO | DexKnows.com™

►

Google

×sutherlands joplin Search

sutherlands joplin - Google Search

1 of 2 5/27/2011 3:54 PM
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2 of 2 5/27/2011 3:54 PM

Case 2:12-cv-02240-JAR-KMH   Document 1-6   Filed 04/27/12   Page 7 of 14



Advanced searchAbout 3,120,000 results (0.07 seconds) 

Ad

2805 South Range Line Road

Joplin, MO 64804-3256

(417) 624-8000

Get directions - Is this accurate?

3 reviews - Write a review

home depot joplin

lowes joplin

tractor supply joplin

sutherlands hardware

Show more results from sutherlands.com

Show more results from facebook.com

Searches related to sutherlands joplin

Everything

Images

Videos

News

Shopping

More

Kansas City, MO

Change location

Show search tools

Save Big My Sutherland's - Nevada Location. | mysutherlands.com
For All Your Building Materials W/ Great Prices!

www.mysutherlands.com/Nevada

Get Joplin Newspaper ads e-mailed to you the same day they insert in your local ... This

location is independently owned and operated by Sutherland Lumber ...

sutherlands.com/homepage.php?store=3214 - Cached - Similar

Sutherlands Lumber - Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Lumber Co
Place page

View all Current Joplin, MO Weekly Newspaper ads. ... Subscribe to Joplin ...

sutherlands.com/weeklytabs.php?y=3214 - Cached

Sutherlands Weekly Ads: Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Gabled Roof Shed Packages: Joplin, MO ... Complete Plans; Wood ...

sutherlands.com/gablebarn.php?loc=3214 - Cached

Sutherlands Gabled Roof Shed Packages: Joplin, MO

Sutherlands Joplin - This is THE place to find out about all of the fun things happening at

KC's favorite locally-owned home improvement store! | Facebook.

www.facebook.com/pages/Sutherlands-Joplin/173365806053975 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin | Facebook

Sutherlands Joplin is STILL OPEN! We are currently providing bottled water ...

www.facebook.com/SutherlandsJoplin?sk=wall&filter=2 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin - Wall | Facebook

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo! Local,

417.624.8000. Get Ratings, Reviews, Photos and more on Yahoo! Local.

local.yahoo.com/info-17826298-sutherlands-lumber-company-joplin - Cached

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo ...

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri 64804: store location &

hours, services, services hours, map, driving directions and more.

www.mystore411.com/store/view/10625266/Carhartt-Joplin - Cached

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri ...

Information on Sutherlands in Joplin. (417) 624-8000. Address, phone number, map, driving

directions, hours of operation, services, reviews and more for ...

yellowpages.morningsun.net/sutherlands.9.5857847p.home.html - Cached

Sutherlands in Joplin, MO 64804 - (417) 624-8000

AKA: Sutherland Building Material Company, Sutherlands Lumber Co. Joplin Yellow Pages

». Sutherlands Building Material, Joplin, MO ...

www.yellowpages.com/joplin.../sutherlands-building-material-964880 - Cached

Sutherlands Building Material Joplin, MO, 64804 - YP.com

Sutherlands Building Material. (417) 624-8000. Address: 2805 S Range Line Rd, Joplin,

MO 64804. Send To Phone |; Write a Review. 0 Reviews ...

www.dexknows.com/.../sutherlands_building_material-l806473082 - Cached

Sutherlands Building Material | Joplin, MO | DexKnows.com™
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Sutherlands Joplin is STILL OPEN! We are currently providing bottled water ...

www.facebook.com/SutherlandsJoplin?sk=wall&filter=2 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin - Wall | Facebook

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo! Local,

417.624.8000. Get Ratings, Reviews, Photos and more on Yahoo! Local.

local.yahoo.com/info-17826298-sutherlands-lumber-company-joplin - Cached

Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo ...

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri 64804: store location &

hours, services, services hours, map, driving directions and more.

www.mystore411.com/store/view/10625266/Carhartt-Joplin - Cached

Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri ...

Information on Sutherlands in Joplin. (417) 624-8000. Address, phone number, map, driving

directions, hours of operation, services, reviews and more for ...

yellowpages.morningsun.net/sutherlands.9.5857847p.home.html - Cached

Sutherlands in Joplin, MO 64804 - (417) 624-8000

AKA: Sutherland Building Material Company, Sutherlands Lumber Co. Joplin Yellow Pages

». Sutherlands Building Material, Joplin, MO ...

www.yellowpages.com/joplin.../sutherlands-building-material-964880 - Cached

Sutherlands Building Material Joplin, MO, 64804 - YP.com

Sutherlands Building Material. (417) 624-8000. Address: 2805 S Range Line Rd, Joplin,

MO 64804. Send To Phone |; Write a Review. 0 Reviews ...
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Sutherlands Joplin - This is THE place to find out about all of the fun things happening at
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www.facebook.com/pages/Sutherlands-Joplin/173365806053975 - Cached

Sutherlands Joplin | Facebook

Sutherlands Joplin is STILL OPEN! We are currently providing bottled water ...
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Sutherlands Lumber Company, Joplin, MO : Reviews and maps - Yahoo! Local,
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local.yahoo.com/info-17826298-sutherlands-lumber-company-joplin - Cached
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Carhartt Retailer - SUTHERLANDS LUMBER in Joplin, Missouri 64804: store location &
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Information on Sutherlands in Joplin. (417) 624-8000. Address, phone number, map, driving

directions, hours of operation, services, reviews and more for ...

yellowpages.morningsun.net/sutherlands.9.5857847p.home.html - Cached

Sutherlands in Joplin, MO 64804 - (417) 624-8000
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www.facebook.com/SutherlandsJoplin?sk=wall&filter=2 - Cached
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